NCC 035 125
Respraae T UCC 0081

From: Thomas.Lee@mail.uh.edu on behalf of T. Randall Lee <trlee@uh.edu>

Sent: Monday, Apr 16, 2012 4:53 AM

To: Brantley, Marybeth; ucc@uh.edu

Cc: palevy@uh.edu

Subject: Re: MAPP Quarterly Campus Review (Quarter 2, FY 2012) - Due Friday, March 30, 2012

Dear Marybeth and Jeaneite,

Here are my corrections to the MAPP for which I am responsible:

MAPP 02.04.07; Ethical Conduct of University Employees

General: Throughout the document, the word "university" should be capitalized when it refers
specifically to the University of Houston

In Section VI subheadings E and I, the word "insure" should be "ensure".

In the Revision Log on page 6, the content regarding Revision 2 is incorrect. The description of

sanctions/failure to comply is in Section VIII rather than Section VI H.

Best regards,

Randy
T Randa%l Lee Phone (713) 743 2724
- Cullen Distinguished Chair & FAX: (281)-754-4445
Associate Chair of Chemistry E-mail: triee@uh.edy
University of Houston Web:  www.chem. uh.edu/Faculty/lee

Houston TX 77204-5003

Assoc:ate Edltor ACS Ap,olred Matenafs & Interfaces
http /lpubs acs. orq.fjournal.faamlck

On Mar 7, 2012, at 2:54 PM, Brantley, Marybeth wrote:

TO: FACULTY SENATE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE & UH COUNCIL CHAIRS

NOTE - To flag a revision or suggest greater circulation of the policy, piease contact Jeanette Morales
at: ucc@uh.edu



